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To the Members of HCC Real Estate Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Adverse Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HCC Real Estate Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion
paragraph of our report, the aforesaid financial statements do not give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and do not give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind
AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as
at 31 March 2019, and its loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

As stated in Note 35 to the accompanying financial statements, which indicate that the Company has
incurred a net loss of Rs. 94,432.06 lakhs during the year ended 31 March 2019, and as of that date,
the Company’s current liabilities have exceeded its current assets by Rs. 48,688.47 lakhs and has
accumulated losses amounting Rs. 110,363.20 lakhs which have resulted in complete erosion of the
net-worth of the Company. Further, the Company has additional obligations towards corporate
guarantee given by the Company as mentioned in paragraph 5 below, which is likely to further increase
the net loss, accumulated losses and net current liabilities.

Considering such factors and in the absence of necessary and adequate evidence with respect of
Company’s assessment of going concern, as per our judgment, management'’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the financial statements is inappropriate.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse
opinion. :
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Emphasis of Matter

5. We draw attention to Note 23(iii) to the accompanying financial statements of the Company, regarding
the exercise of put option right by the option holder with respect to compulsory convertible preference
shares of its erstwhile subsidiary, Lavasa Corporation Limited (LCL) and invocation of bank guarantees
by the lenders of LCL and its erstwhile step down subsidiary, Warasgaon Assets Maintenance Limited
subsequent to the initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process(‘CIRP’) by Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (‘NCLT’). In view of the uncertainty associated with the outcome of the
proceedings of CIRP, the resultant obligation in respect of the corporate guarantee and/or put options
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability and accordingly have been reported as a Contingent
Liability as at 31 March 2019 in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 37. Our report is not modified
in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

6. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. Reporting under this section is not applicable as no other information is
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

7. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

9. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

10. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

11. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

12. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13. The
repo

Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly,
rting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

15. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

o))

h)

Chartered Accountants

we have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Act;

the matters described under the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as at 31 March 2019 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

the modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph;

we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as at 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 8 May 2019 as per Annexure B
expressed an adverse opinion; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

the Company, as detailed in note 23(i) and note 23(iii) to the financial statements, has
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2019;

except for the possible effects of the matter described in paragraph 3 under the Basis for

Adverse Opinion paragraph, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses:
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv. the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes
were applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 which are not
releyant to these financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8 May 2019
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of HCC Real Estate
Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year,

(@)

(b)

©

(iv)

Chartered Accountants

however, there is a regular program of verification once in two years, which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company does not hold any immovable property (in the nature of ‘fixed assets’).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i) (c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies between physical
inventory and book records were noticed on physical verification.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to eleven companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act; and with respect to the same:

In our opinion the terms and conditions of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to
the Company’s interest;

The schedule of repayment of the principal and the payment of the interest has not been
stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether repayments/receipts of
the principal amount and the interest are regular; and

In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest,
we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more
than 90 days and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for
recovery of the principal amount and interest.

In our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in
respect of loans, investments and guarantees and security. Further, in our opinion, the
Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Section 185 of the Act.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s services. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Independent Auditor’'s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure A (Contd)

(viia) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have not been regularly
deposited to the appropriate authorities and there have been significant delays in a large
number of cases. Undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof, which were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable are as follows:

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding for more than six months

Name of Nature of the Amount Period to Due Date Date of
the statute | dues (INRin which the Payment
lakhs) amount
relates

Income Tax | TDS on interest 240.61 | March 2018 30 April 2018 Not paid
Act, 1961 TDS on 0.47 | March 2018 to | Various dates | till date

professional July 2018

fees

(b) There are no dues in respect of sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax and goods and service tax that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. The dues outstanding in respect of
income-tax, on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Statement of disputed dues

Name of Nature of Amount Amount Period to Forum where
the statute | dues (INRin paid which the dispute is
lakhs) under amount pending
Protest (INR | relates
in lakhs)
Income Tax | Income 133.57 - 2009-10 Commissioner
Act, 1961 Tax/Penalty (Appeals)
314.87 62.40 2011-12
713.74 107.00 2012-13
573.32 86.00 2013-14
0.11 - 2005-06
24.35 - 2008-09
13.45 - 2009-10 Income Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
969.62 - 2010-11 Bombay High
Court
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure A (Contd)

(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

(xiii)

There are no loans or borrowings payable to financial institutions or government and no
dues payable to debenture-holders. The Company has defaulted in repayment of
loan/borrowing to the following bank during the year, which was settled on or before the
Balance Sheet date:

Particulars Days Principal Interest Total

The Jammu & | Less than 181 days | - INR 21.21 INR 21.21 lakhs

Kashmir Bank lakhs

Limited More than 181 days | INR 2,241.73 | INR 1,629.54 INR 3,871.27 lakhs
lakhs lakhs

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and did not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable.

No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
as required by the applicable ind AS. Further, in our opinion, the Company is not required to
constitute an audit committee under Section 177 of the Act.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors
or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

Mempbership No.: 109632

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8 May 2019

Chartered Accountants
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Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of HCC Real Estate Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of HCC Real Estate Limited (“the Company”)
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting ("IFCoFR”") of the Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAl"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of Internal Financial Controls

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our adverse audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure B (Contd)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Adverse Opinion

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting as at 31 March 2019:

The Company'’s internal controls over financial reporting with respect to financial statements closure
process in terms of assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern were not operating
effectively, which is likely to result in material misstatements in the carrying value and classification of
assets and liabilities and have a consequential impact on earnings, reserves and related disclosures in
the financial statements.

9. A'material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

10.  In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting as of 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, and because of the possible effects of the material weakness
described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting were not operating effectively as at 31 March 2019.

11. We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company as at
and for the year ended 31 March 2019, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on
the financial statements of the Company and we have issued an adverse opinion on the financial
statements.

For Walker|Chandiok & Co

@01076N/N500013

Mempérship No.: 109632

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8 May 2019
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HEC Real Estate Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs} (Rs. in lakhs}
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1.38 517.20
Financial assets
investments 4 1,951.33 64,738,29
Loans 5 244545 12,399,90
Other financial assels 6 315 7.616.61
Incame tax assets {nel) 7 2,034.01 1,943.78
Other non-current assels 8 - 570.79
Total non-current assets 6,415.33 87,786.57
Current assets
Inventories 9 - 11,082,76
Financial assels
Investments 4 039 037
Cash and cash equivalents 10 - 863
Loans 5 28622 19,548.63
Other current assets 8 218.93 469,46
Total current assets 505.54 31,109.85
TOTAL ASSETS 6,940.87 118,896.42
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 1 6,619.32 6,619.32
Diher equity (55,742 29) 41.712.52
Total equity {49,122.97) 48,331.84
Non currant liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 12 - 25,951.33
QOther financial liabilities 12 6,853.87 7.461.52
Provisions 14 1393 13.93
Other non- current liabilities 15 2.03 5.54
Total non-current liabilities 6,869,831 33,432.32
Current liahilities
Financial liabdities
Borrowings 12 19,850.45 19,618.85
Trade payables 15 61.43 11,058.40
Other financial liabilities 12 29,018.24 6,189.94
Other current liabilities 16 257,38 260.45
Provisions 14 6.51 4.62
Talal current labilities 49,194.01 37,132.26
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6,940.87 118,896.42

Notes 1 lo 36 for atal part of the financial statements

This is the Balanc Sheetfoforred to in our audit report of even date

For Walker Chandlok & §o LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Arunkyfrar Singh

Dreet
532 DIN No:- 06981622 DIN No:- 06982134

Partner
Membership No.\1

S 5
$1Sardes g"
Sridevi lyengar Smita Kelkar
Director Company Secrelary

DIN No:- 06981630

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8 May 2019

Place: Mumbai
Date: 3 May 2019

di garwal
Chief Finarge Officer




HCC Real Estate Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars Note No. Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)

Income:
Revenue from operations - -
Other income 17 2,696.85 6,278.70
Total income 2,696.85 6,278.70
Expenses
Changes in inventory of project work-in-progress 18 . -
Employee benefits expense 19 120,62 119.55
Finance costs 20 3,187.39 5,880.26
Depreciation expense 3 516,80 123.68
Other expenses 21 217.48 223.06
Total expenses 4,041.29 6,346.55
Loss before exceptional item and tax {1,344.44) (67.85)
Exceptional items 211 93,087.62 2,970.51
Loss before tax (94,432.06) (3,038.36)
Tax expense

Current income tax . -

Deferred income tax . -
Loss for the year (A) {94,432.08) (3,038.36)
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
{a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or ioss
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans - 0.76
Other comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year, net of tax {B) - 0.76
Total comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (A+B) (94,432.06) (3,037.60)
Loss per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
Basic and diluted {in Rs,) 22 (142.66) (4.59)

Notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of the financial statements

This is the Statem

For Walker Changliok & Co LLP
Chartered Accour}
Firm'g Registratiol

Rakesh R,
Pariner
Membership Mg\ 109632

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8 May 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DIN No:- 06981622

Sl dvers /X(i\m

Smita Kelkar
Company Secretary

Sridevi lyengar
Director
DIN No:- 06981630

Place: Mumbai
Date: 8 May 2018

Arunkunfar Singh
Director
DIN No:- 06982134

f

Agarwal
Chief Fujance Officer




HCC Real Estate Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in lakhs} {Rs. in lakhs)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before tax (94,432.06) (3,038.36)
Adjustment for:

Depreciation expense 515.80 123.68
Finance cosl 3,186.56 5878 15
Lean written back (2,241.73) -
Interest writlen back (1,280.49) -
Interest income (1,857.14) (4,096.14)
Dividend income {0.02) (1.24)
Income from financial guarantees given (679.52) {1,214.32)
Impairment on loans 1,065.35 31562
Impairment of investments 3.06 99.30
Impairment loss in other financial assets 437.94 2,19
impairment loss of Lavasa Corporation Limited 67,048.74 -
Impairment loss of WAML 3,513 67 -
Capital work-in-progress written off - 59.89
Loss on sale of investment in subsidiary company (net) 9,399.17 2,555,59
Impairmant loss on inventory 11,082.76 -
Financial liability on account of guarantee 3,773.49 -
Allowanee for doubtful advances 285,65 15.00
Operating profit before working capital changes (178.77) 699.36
Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets - 269.25

Decrease/ (increase) in other assets 070 36.35

Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities 82,37 331.56

Increase/ (decrease) in provisions 1.89 a1

Increase in other current liabilities (1.45) 178.26

Increase in trade payables (26,52) 16.49
Operating profit after working capital changes: (121.78) 1,534.48
Income taxes (paid)/ refund 80,23] (253.51)
Net cash generated from operating activities {A] (212,02 1,280.87
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment (acquired) / proceeds from sale of investment 177.66 (1,219.84)
Loans and advances given (36.50) (1,288.68)

Interest received - 1,373.62
Dividend raceived 0.02 1.24
Net cash generated from/ {used in) investing activities (8) 141,18 (1,133.75) |
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from of borrowings 62.20 4,845.09
Finance cost on borrawings - (4,983 67)
Net eash generated from! {used In) financing activities (C} 62.20 1138.53[1
Net increasel/{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {8.63) 8.63
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8.63 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note 10) - B.63

Notes:

1) The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirecl method set out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS 7) "Statement of Cash Flows.

2) Significant non cash movements during the year excludes:

(i) Conversion of loans and interest receivables from Charosa Wineries Limited into equily shares amounting to Rs.7,257.77 lakhs
(ii) Inlerest on inter corporale deposit payable to Hindustan Construction Company (HCC) as at 1 April 2018 was transferred to the inter corporate deposits

amounting to Rs, 2,221,46 |akhs,

(iii} Investments, loan and interest receivable from Maan Township Developers Limited and HRL Township Developers Limited aggregating Rs, 1,972.82 lakhs,

was adjusted agajnsyinter corporate deposits payable to HCC,

Notes 1 to 36 for
This is the Cash A

integral part of the financial statements
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2019

A) Equity share capital

Particulars Number (Rs. in lakhs)
Equily shares of Rs 10 each subscribed and paid up
As at 1 April 2017 66,193,185 6,619.32
Issue of equity shares - -
As at 31 March 2018 66,193,185 6,619.32
Issue of equily shares - -
As at 31 March 2018 66,193,185 6,619.32
B) Other equity
__(Rs.inlakhs)
Particulars Deemed equity Reserve and surplus |  Total equity
investment by Securities Retained attri to
halding company premium eamings equity holders
reserve

As at 1 April 2017 13,803.92 40,816.99 {9,870.79) 44,750.12
Loss for the year - - (3.038.35 3,038.36
Other comprehensive income for the year = - 0.76 0.76
As at 31 March 2018 13,803.92 40.816.99 {12.,908.3! 41,712.52
Deemed distribution/ repayment (Refer note 2 below) - - (3,022.75) {3,022 75)
Loss for the year - - (94,432.06) (94,432.06)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - -
As at 31 March 2019 13,803.92 40,816.99 {110,363.20 (65,742.29)|

Notes:
1) Nature and purpose of reserves
i) D d equity i by the Holding Ci

Y
The holding company when transfers benefit to the Company in form of financial guarantee, a deemed equity investment account is crealed. This will be derecognised on

disposal of cantrel in the Company.

ii) Securities premium reserve

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

{ll) Retained eamings

Retained eamings represents the profits/ losses that the Company has eamed/ incurred tiil date includin

dividends or other distributions paid to lhe shareholders

2

Notes 1 to 36 form an integral parl of the financial statementls
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HCC Real Estate Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Corporate Information
HCC Real Estate Limited (‘the Company') is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the erstwhile
Companies Act, 1956, The Company is engaged in Real estate activities with own or leased property. The registered office of the Company is located at Hincon House,
LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400 083, India. The Company was incarporaled on 15 June 2005 (CIN:U70100MH2005PLC 154004).

The standalone financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019 were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 8
May 2019.

1) Significant accounting policies

i Basis of preparation
The financial statements of HCC Real Estate Limited have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified by the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act").

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of certain financial assets and liabilities, share based payments and
conlingent consideralion that are measured at fair values, on an accrual basis of accounting.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherlo in use.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance set out in
Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the project/ contract, and extends
upto the realisation of receivables (including retention monies) within the credit period normally applicable to the respective project.

These financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees, which is also Ihe Company's functional currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (INR 00,000)
except when otherwise indicated.

il Accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS, requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the results of
operation during the reported period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ
from these estimates which are recognised in the period in which they are determined,

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation are reviewed on an ongoing basis at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.The Company based its assumptions and estimales on
parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Valuation of investment in/ loans to subsidiaries and other related parties

The Company performs valuation for its investments in equity/ preference shares of subsidiaries for assessing whether there is any impairment in the fair value. When the
fair value of investments in subsidiaries cannot be measured based on quoted prices in aclive markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including
the discounted cash flow model. Similar assessment is carried for exposure of the nature of loans and interest receivable thereon. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of
inputs such as expected earnings in future years, liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
these investments.

Deferred tax assets

In assessing the realisability of deferred income tax assets including Minimum Alternate Tax, management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred income tax
assets will not be realised. The ultimate realisation of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the
temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred income tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax
planning strategies in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable incorme and projections for future taxable income over the periods in which the
deferred income tax assets are deductible, management believes that the Company will realise the benefits of those deductible differences. The amount of the deferred
income tax assets considered realisable, however, could be reduced in the near term, if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward period are reduced.

Defined benefit plans

The cost and present value of the gratuity obligation and compensated absences are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, attrition rate and mortality
rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumplions are reviewed at each reporting date.

i Property, plant and equipment (Tangible assets)
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including attributable interest and finance costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaimment losses, if any. Subsequenl expenditure relating to Property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is
probable that future economic benefits assaciated with the iter will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All olher repairs and
maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements, either on disposal or when retired from active use and the resultant gain or loss are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress, representing expenditure incurred in respect of assets under development and not ready for their intended use, are carried at cost. Cost includes
related acquisition expenses, construclion cost, related borrowing cost and other direct allocable overheads.

On lransition to Ind AS, the Company has opted to continue with the carrying values measured under the previous GAAP as at 1 April 2015 of its Property, plant and
equipment and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the Properly, Plant and Equipment on the date of transition i.e. 1 April 2015,

iv  Intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise of implementation cosl for software and other application software acquired / developed for in-house use. These assets are stated at cost, only
when it is probable that future econemic benefits associated with the item wilt flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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a)

b)

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on tangible assets except for leasehold improvements is provided on the writlen down value basis considering the estimated useful lives of the assets on pro-
rata basis, The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation carried out by the management's expert, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets.
The asset's useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The estimated useful lives are as below:

Office equipment : 20 years

For the above classes of assels, based on intemal assessment, management believes that the useful life as given above represents the period over which it expects Lo use
these assets. Hence the useful lives of these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013

Leasehold impravements is amortised over the primary period of lease.
In respect of intangible assels, computer software is amortized over the estimated useful life of five years under straight line method on pro-rata basis,

Financial instruments
Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of anolher entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition

In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs lhat are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assels that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the Irade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset,

Sub r ement.
q
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding. Inlerest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment
gains or losses arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

Financial assets are measured at FVTOCI, if these financial assets are held within a business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to coflect contractual
cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the conlractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Mevements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI is carried at FVPL.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance wilh Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss (‘ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and
credit risk expasures.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach'’ for recognition of impairment loss allowarice on trade receivables. Simplified approach does not require the Company 1o track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognilion.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recogpnition, If credit risk has nol increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive
(i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date,

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial assets
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and conlinues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its
retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Equity instruments and financial liabilities
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in lhe assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued
for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Equity insiruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of
the equity insirument.
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Financial liabilities

Initial recognition
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings and payables as appropriate, All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of direclly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVPL. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss,

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument, Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation. Amortisation is recognised as finance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of Iransaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of barrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amorlisation is
included as finance costs in the Stalement of Profit and Loss.

Where the terms of a financial liability is re-negotiated and the Company issues equity instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap),
a gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss; measured as a difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of equity
instrument issued.

De recognition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired, When an exisling financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset ihe recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis; to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simulitaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets or liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no re-classification is made for financial assets which
are categorised as equity instruments at FVTOCI and financial assets of liabilities that are specifically designated at FVTPL. For financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in he business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expecled to be very
in-frequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's operations. A
change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies the
financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporling period following the change
in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impaimment gains or losses) or interest.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan

Contributions lo defined coniribution schemes such as provident fund, employees’ state insurance, labour welfare fund and superannuation scheme are charged as an
expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. The above benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Company has no furlher obligations beyond the monthly contributions,

Defined benefit plan

The Company also provides for gratuily which is a defined benefit plans, Ihe liabilities of which is determined based on valuations, as at the balance sheet date, made by
an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are recognised in the OClI,
in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in OCI are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of plan amendment or curtailment, The classification of the Company’s obligation into current and non-current
is as per the acluarial valuation report.

Leave entitlement and compensated absences

Accumulated leave which is expected lo be utilised within next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. Leave entitlement, other than short term
compensated absences, are provided based on a actuarial valuation, similar to that of gratuity benefit, Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in
respect of leave entitiement are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur,

Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, performance incentives etc. are recognised as expenses at the undiscounted amounts in lhe Statement of Profit
and Loss of the periad in which the related service is rendered. Expenses on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognised in the period in which the absences
occur.

Inventories

Land and construction / development expenses are accumulated under "Project work-in-progress” and the same are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is
lower.

Cost of land purchased / acquired by the Company includes purchase / acquisition price plus stamp duty and registration charges.

Construction / development expendilure includes cost of development rights, all direct and indirect expenditure incurred on development of land/ construction, attributable
interest and financial charges and overheads relating to site management and administration less incidental revenues arising from site operations.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprises of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three month or less, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Segment reporting

Operaling segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to 1he chief operaling decision maker. The chief operating decision maker
regularly monitors and reviews the operating result of lhe whole Company as one segment of "Real Estate Development", Thus, as defined in Ind AS 108 "Operating
Segments”, lne Company’s entire business falls under this one operational segment.

Exceptional items
When items of income and expense within profit or loss from ordinary activities are of such size, nature or incidence Lhat their disclosure is relevant to explain the
performance of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of such material items are disclosed separately as exceptional items.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and ather costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Also, the EIR amortisation is included in finance

cosls.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset which takes substantial period of time to get ready for ils intended use are added to
the cost of such asset to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which they occur.

Eamings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profil or loss for ihe year attributable to the equity shareholders (afler deducting preference dividends and
attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculaling diluted eamning per share, net profit or loss
for the year attributable to equity shareholders and weighted number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from operations

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Coniracts with Custorners” using the cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts
that were not completed as of 1 April 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition method , the comparalives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The
following is a summary of new and/or revised significant accounting policies related to revenue recognition.

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideralion to which the Company expects o be entitled when a performance obligation is satisfied, which occurs
when conlrol of goods or services gels Iransfer to the customer,

Contract medifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications
of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Services added
that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separale contract, if the
additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a terminalion of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling
price. )

The impact on account of applying the erstwhile Ind AS 18 Revenue instead of Ind AS 115 Revenue from contract with customers on the financials statements of the
Company for the year ended and as at 31 March 2019 is insignificant.

Interest and other income

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable.
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established.

Other income is accounted for on accrual basis. Where the receipt of income is uncertain it is accounted for on receipt basis.

Income tax
Income tax comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognised as an expense or income in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except ta the exlent it

relates to items direclly recognised in equity or in OCI.

Current income tax

Currentincome tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961. Current income tax assets and liabililies are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all deductible temporary differences between the
financial statements' carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respeclive tax base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax
rates or tax rates that are substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the
period that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be ulilised. Such assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities. Current tax assels and tax liabilities are offset
where the enlity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Minimum Altemalive Tax (“MAT") credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period.

Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains subslantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where the lease payments are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation. Assets acquired on finance lease are capitalised at fair value or present value of minimum lease payment at the inception of
the lease, whichever is lower,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setlle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding gratuity and compensated absences) are determined based on management's
eslimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When appropriate, the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate lhat reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
a finance cost. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognised
because it cannat be measured reliably.

Contingent assels are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Exemption under the Act
The Company has opted not to prepare consolidated financial statements based on exemption available under Rule 6 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended)

read with Section 129(3) of the Act. e \
2 \.;- ~$
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3) Property, plant and equipment (Tangible assets)

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Tangible Assets
Office equipment Leasehold Total
improvements
Gross carrying value
Asat1 ril 2017 2.81 - 2.81
Additions - - -
Transferred from capital work in progress - 638.77 638.77
Deduclions/ disposals = - -
As at 31 March 2018 2.81 638.77 641.58
Additions - - -
Transferred from capital work in progress - - -
Deductions/ disposals - - -
As at 31 March 2019 2.81 638.77 641.58
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2017 0.70 - 0.70
Depreciation/ amortisation charge 0.4 123.27 12368
Accumulated depreciation on disposals - - -
As at 31 March 2018 1.1 123.27 124.38
Depreciation/ amortisation charge 0.31 515.50 515,80
Accumulated depreciation on disposals - - -
As at 31 March 2019 1.42 63B.77 640.19
Net carrying value
As at 31 March 2018 1.70 515.50 517.20
As at 31 March 2019 1.38 - 1.39




HCC Real Estale Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other !/ y i ion to the fi {J for the year ended 31 March 2019

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)

4 Investment

a) Non current investmenis
(Face value of Rs. 10 each, unless otherwise stated)
I. Investments in equity share, valued at deemed cost, fully paid up
(i) In subsidiary companies in India

Maan Township Developers Limited (Refer nole 4.3) - 1,180.25
Nil (31 March 2018 - 100,000 Shares) equity shares
Less: Impairmenl loss provision - (10.00)
- 1.170.25
HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited {(Refer note 4.5) 1,960.33 1,860.33
100,000 (31 March 2018 - 100,000) equity shares
Less: Impairment loss provision {10.00) {10.00)
1,850.33 1,950,33
HRL Tawnship Developers Limited (Refer nole 4.4) - 2794
Nil (31 March 2018 - 100,000) equily shares
Less: Impairmenl loss provision i (27.94)
Lavasa Corporation Limited (Refer notes 4.1) - 45,222.96
546,842,513 ( 31 March 2018 - 546,842,513) equity shares
Nashik Township Developers Limiled 90.71 90,71
100,000 (31 March 2018 - 100,000) equity shares
Less: Impairment loss provision {(80.71) (80.71}
Charosa Wineries Limiled (Refer nate 24) - 2,363.38
Nil (31 March 2018 - 7,000,000) equity shares
Powai Real Estale Developers Limited, 5.00 5,00
50,000 (31 March 2018 - 50,000) equity shares
Less: Impairment loss provision 5.00] 5.00!
HCC Aviation Limited 5.00 5.00
50,000 (31 March 2018 - 50,000) equity shares
Less: Impairment loss pravision (5.00) (5.00)
HCC Realty Limited 5.00 5.00
50,000 (31 March 2018 - 50,000) equily shares
Less: Impairment loss provision (5.00) (1.84)
- 3.06
{ii) In others
Lavasa Corporation Limited [Refer notes 4.1 and 25(a)] 45,222.96 -
546,842,513 ( 31 March 2018 - 545,842,513) equity shares
Less: Impairment loss provision (45,222.96) -
(A) 1,950.33 50,709.99
1L investments valued at amontised cost
I inp shares
Subsidiary company
Lavasa Corporation Limited (Refer noles 4,1) - 7,559.75

22,400,097 (31 March 2018- 22,400,097) 6% Cumulalive preference shares

Fellow subsidiary
HCC Infraslructure Company Limited 1.00 1.00
10,000 (31 March 2018 - 10,000) 0.1% Non cumulative preference shares

Others
Lavasa Corporalian Limiled [Refer notes 4.1 and 25(a)] 7.559.73 -
22,400,097 (31 March 2018- 22,400,087) 6% Cumulative prelerence shares
Less: Impairmenl loss provision (7,559.73) -
(B) 1.00 7,560.75
M. § in other | 1
In step bsidiary
Werasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited (Corporate guarantee) (Refer note 4.1) - 3,51367
In parent company
Hi Ci ion Company Limiled (Corporale guaranlee) - 2,953.88
In others
Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited (Corporate guarantee) [Refer notes 4.1 and 25(b)] 3,513.67 -
Less: lmpairment loss provision (3.513.67) -
) -

Total non-current investments [A+B+C] 1,851,233




HCC Real Estate Limited

to the fii

Summary of significant accounting policies and other

for (he year ended 31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2019

4.1 Pursuant ta initiation of the C !

Corporation Limiled (LCL), the Company has lost control ove

traated as subsidistion post loss of control in these financial stalomonls.

As at
31 March 2018

{ n lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)

Process (CIRP) under the insolvency and Bankrupicy Code, 2016 (IBC') against Lavasa

of LCL have not been

t LCL with effect from 31 August 2018. A dingly, LCL and

4.2 The Company has pledged Lhe following shares in favour of lhe lenders as a part of the financing agreements for facililies taken by the related parlies and

the Company, as indicated below:

Name of the Company

No. of equity shares pledged

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Lavasa Corparation Limitod 546,842,513 546,842,513
Charasa Wineries Limitad - 2,100,000
HRL (Thane) Real Estale Umited 100,000 30,000
4.3 . Inbar il Is and Interest recelvable thereon, due from Maan Tawnehip Davelopers Limitnd have baen transferred o the holding
pany, H [ Company Limited, with effect from 1 June 2018. Tha company had a tolsl expesure of s 2,530.43 lakhs s at that dale,
wihile the total considnration toceived was Rs.1,911.58 lakhs, resulling inla a less of Rs 608,87 lakhs, The sama has boan dmclosed as an “sxcaptional item'
Innota 211,
4.4 Intar d ils and Inlerest recefvable therean, due fraom HRL Township Developers Limited have baen transforred to the halding
Y. Hind [ jon Company Limiled, with elfect from 1 June 2018. The y had provided imp for all of its
in the HRL T ip D pors Limited in the yoar and ingly tho y had a total ing 1o Rs.0.36 lakhs as

ot that 31 May 2018, The total annfumuun received was Rs.51.28 lakhs, resulling inte a galn of R 50,90 lokhs, The same has been disclosed as an
“ewceptional fem' in note 21.1,

4.5 The Company has craated plodge on 70,000 shares (31 March 2018 - Nil) and subserviant charge on 30,000 sharas (31 March 2018 - Nil) of HRL {Thane)
Rual Estate Limited held by it towards the inter corporate dopesits (160s) avaited from HGC Infrastructure Company Limited. Further, an additlonal chasge on
tho ICOs provided by the Company to HRL (Thane) Real Estale Limited has been created. The wutslanding balanco of ICDs availed from HCC Infrastructure
Company Limited is Rs.1,881.77 lakhs as at 31 March 2018,

b) Current investments (quoted)
Investments in mutual funds carried at FVTPL
Rehance Banking and PSU debst fund 0.39 037
2,824,515 unils at NAV of Rs. 13.5990 each
{31 March 2018: 2,924,515 unils al NAV of Rs. 12.6097 each)

Total current investments 0,39 0.37
Details:

(i) Market value of quoted invesiments 0.38 0.37
(ii) Aggregate carrying value of unquoted invesimanls 1,851.33 64,738,209
(iit) Aggregate amount of i i in value of i 56,412.08 150,59
() Investments carried at deemed cosl 1,950.33 50,709.99
@iy i carmed i @ conl 1.00 14,028.31
(il) lnvestments carried al fair value lhrough profit and loss 0.39 0.37

Spi i i ly left blank: -
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Summary of significant accounting pol and other exp

y information to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
5 Loans
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Non-current
Loan to related parties (Refer note 26)
Inter corporate deposits 3,859.89 13,621.77
Less: Impairment loss provision {1.414.44) (1,473.11)
Securily deposits
Relaled party (Refer note 26) - 251.24
Total non-current loans 2,445.45 12,399.90
Current
Loan lo related parties (Refer note 26)
Inter corporate deposits 10,199,18 21,133.13
Less: Impairment loss provision (10,189.18) (1,584.50)
Security deposits
Related parly (Refer note 26) 286.22 -
Total current loans 286.22 19,548.63
Total loans 2,731.66 31,948.54
6 Other financial assets
Non-current
Interest receivable from
- Relaled parties (Refer note 26) 6,658.32 7,618.80
Less: Impairment loss provision (6,655.17) (2.19)
Total other financial assets 3.15 7,616.61
7 Income tax assets (net)
i. The following table provides the details of i tax and liabilities:
Income tax assets 2,034.01 1,943.78
Less: Income tax liabilities - -
Total Income tax assets (net) 2,034.01 1,943.78
il. The gross movement in the Income tax asset/ {liability):
Net non-current income lax assets/ (liabilities) at the beginning 1,943.78 1,690.27
Income tax paid 90.23 253.51
Tax adjustment for earlier years - -
Net non-current income tax assets! liabilities at the end 2,034.01 1,943.78

iil. Income tax expi in the
Current income taxes
Deferred income taxes

Income tax expenses/(income) (net)

of profit and loss comprises:

iv. Reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the profit/(loss) before income taxes

is as below:

Loss before income tax
Applicable income lax rate
Computed expected tax expense

Effect of expenses not allowed for tax purpose
Effecl of income not considered for tax purpose
Tax adjustments for earlier years

Reversal of deferred lax assets in absence of reasonable certainty

(94,432.06) (3,037.60)
26.00% 25.75%
23,430.43 803.71
(553.03) (814.11)
(22,877.39) 10.40

Income tax (income)/ expense charged to the statement of profit and loss -

v. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised because it is not probable that fulure taxable profit will be available against which the company can use the

benefits there from.

i(_e-.!.'maﬁ

-

-

i
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

9.1

10

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)

Other assets
Non-current
Capital advances to related party (Refer nate 26) 500.00 500.00
Less : Provision for doubtful advances {500.00) -

- 500.00
Deferred lease assets - 70.79
Total non-current assets - 570.79
Current
Advance for land purchases 15.50 15.50
Less: Impairment loss provision (15.50) (15.00)
Balance with government authorities 131,12 128.62
Other current assets 361.66 360.34
Less: Impairment loss provision (305.15) (20.00)
Deferred lease assets 31.29 -
Total current assets 218.93 469.46
Total other assets 218.93 1,040.25
Inventories
Project work in progress - Land 11,082,76 11,082.76
Less: Impairment loss provision {Refer note 9.1 below) (11,082.76) -
(Valued at cost or nel realisable value, whichever is lower)
Total Inventories - 11,082.76

The Company has inventory consisling of two parcels of land at Dasve village in Lavasa city. Nalional Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT), vide Order dated 30
August 2018, has admitted an application filed against Lavasa Corporation Limited (LCL) by an operational creditor and initiated the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 ('IBG"). In view of this, no transaction in respect of purchase or sale of land are
currently taking place at Lavasa cily. In view of uncertainties associated with the outcome of CIRP and consequent development of Lavasa cily and in particular
around the land parcel owned by the Company, as a matter of prudence, the Company has impaired the value of inventory aggregating Rs. 11,082.76 lakhs, which

has been disclosed as an exceptional item,

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- on current accounts

Total cash and cash equivalents

8.63

Space intentionally left blank:




HCC Real Estate Limited
Summary of significant accounting polici

and other

y information to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

11 Equity share capital
Authorised share capital
70,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each
(31 March 2018: 70,000,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each)
Total authorised share capital

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital:

66,193,185 (31 March 2018: 66,193,185) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Total issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
7,000.00 7,000.00
7,000.00 7,000.00
£619.32 65,619.32
6,619.32 6,619.32

Equity shares As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

No. of shares Rs. in lakhs No. of shares Rs. in lakhs
At the beginning of the year 66.193.185 6,619.32 66,193,185 6,619.32
Movement during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 66,193,185 6,619.32 66,193,185 6,619.32

b) Details of shareholders holding more than §% of shares of the Company and shares held by holding company

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Hindustan Construction Company Limited - Holding company 66,193,185 100% 66,193,185 100%

c) Rights and restriction attached to equity shareholders

The Company has only one class of equily shares having face value as Rs. 10 each, Every holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share In the event of
liquidation of the Company, lhe holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. Any dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

d) Bonus shares/ buy back/shares for consideration other than cash issued during past five years:

The Company has neither issued any bonus shares, shares issued for consideration other than cash nor has there been any buy back of shares during past 5 years

from reporting date.

Space intentionally left blank:
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12

i)

13

131

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. In lakhs)
Borrowings
Non-current
Term loan (secured) 2,241.73 2,241.73
Less: Current maturilies classified as other financial liabilities (Refer note 13) (2,241.73) {2,241.73)
Loans from relaled parties (Refer note 26)
Inter corporate deposit from Holding Company (unsecured) 26,157.33 23,200,986
Inler corporate deposit from other related parties (unsecured) 744,61 2,750.37
Inter corporale deposit from other related parlies (secured) (Refer note 4.5) 1,881.77 -
Less: Current maturities of unsecured borrowings (Refer note 13) (28,783.71) =
Total Loans from related parties - 25,951.33
Total non-current borrowings - 25,951.33
Security, interest and repayment details of the term loan were as follows:
Secured by mortgage (first charge) of unencumbered land of Lavasa Corporalion Limited
Carried effective interest rate of 13.00 % per annum,
Term loan was repayable in 4 structured quartery instalmenls after the end of 18 months from 30 September 2012
Interest and repayment details of loan from related parties are as follows:
Inter corporate deposits carries 12.5% effactive inlerest rate per annum and repayable on 31 March 2020.
Current (unsecured)
Inter corporate deposits
Related party * (Refer note 26) 19,850.45 19,618.85
Total current borrowings 19,860.46 19,618.86
Total borrowings 19,850.45 45,570.18
“ These inter corporale deposits are repayable on 1 April 2019 and carries 12,5% effective interest rate per annum,
Other financial liabilities
Non-current
Security deposil
- Related party (Refer note 26) 650.00 650.00
- Others 7.09 27.05
Financial liability on account of guarantee (Refer note 26) 6,196.78 6,784 47
Total non-current financial liabilities 6,863.87 7,461.62
Current
Security deposit 2372 -
Current maturities of secured borrowings (Refer note 12) 224173 2,241.73
Less : Loan liabilily waived off by the lender (Refer note 13.1) {2,241.73) -
Interest accrued and due on secured borrowings 1,280.49 1,280.49
Less : Interest liability waived off by lhe lender {Refer note 13,1) (1,280.49) -
Currenl maturities of unsecured borrowings (Refer note 12) 28,783.71 -
Interest payable on inter corporate deposits (Refer note 26)
- Holding company - 2,221.46
- Other related parties 179.80 428.76
Payable to employees 16.22 17.50
Others 14.79 -
Total current financial llabilities 29,018.24 6,189.94
Total financial liabilities 35,872.12 13,651.46

The lerm loan outstanding as at 31 March 2018, along with interest payable as on that date was assigned lo Asset Care and Reconstruction Enterprise Limited
(ACRE) by lhe lender, Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited, vide agreement dated 29 October 2018. Pursuant to the agreement dated 6 December 2018, executed
between ACRE and the Holding Company, ACRE has waived the outstanding dues including the interest payable aggregating Rs.3,522.22 |akhs
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Summary of significant accounting policles and other expl y infor to the fi lal for the year ended 31 March 2019
As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. inlakhs)
14 Provisions
Non-current
Provision for employee benefits (Refer nole 27)
- Gratuity 11.58 11.58
- Leave entitlement and compensated absences 2.35 2.35
Total non-current provisions 13.93 13.93
Current
Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 27)
- Graluity 2.48 0.59
- Leave entiflement and compensated absences 4.03 4.03
Total current provisions 6.51 4.82
Total provisions 20.44 18.55
15  Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (Refer note 31) - =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
- Related parties {Refer note 26) 3.64 10,974.09
- Others 57,79 84.31
Total trade payables 61.43 11,058.40
Trade payables are non interest bearing and are normally settled as per the paymenl terms attached in Lhe contract
18  Other liabilities
Non current
Deferred lease liability 203 554
Total other non current llabllities 2.03 5.54
Current
Statutory dues payable 253.87 256.94
Deferred lease liability 3.51 3.51
Total other current liabilities 257.38 260.45
Total other liabilities 259.41 265.99

Space intentionally left

Blank
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Summary of significant { icies and other yil to the for the year ended 31 March 2019
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
17 Other income

20

21

21.

=

Interest income (Refer note 26)
- Inter corporate deposils
- Lease deposit given
- Rental income

Other non-operating income

- Dividend income
- Financial guarantee income (Refer note 26)
- Income on preference shares (Refer note 26)
- Miscellaneous income
Total other income

Changes in inventory of project work-in-progress
Balance of Project Work in Progress - Land

Add: Expenditure during the year

Less: Transferred to inventories (refer note 9)
Total changes in invertory

ployee benefits
Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution te provident and other funds (Refer note 27)
Staff welfare expenses

Total employee benefits

Finance costs

Interest expense on:

- term loans

- inter corporate deposits (Refer note 26)
- security deposits

Other borrowing costs
- others

Total finance costs

Other expenses
Rent (Refer nates 26 and 32)
Rates and taxes
Travel expenses
Office maintenance
Capilal work-in-progress written off
Repairs and maintenance
Vehicle running and maintenance
Printing and stationery
Communication
Legal and professional fees
Dematerialisation charges
Directors sitting fees
Allowance for doubtful advances
Impairment loss provision on olher financial assets
Payment to auditors

- Statutory audit fees
Miscellaneous

Total other expenses

Exceptlonal items

Losses

Loss on sale of investment in Pune Paud Toll Road Company Limited

Loss on sale of investment in Charosa Wineries Limited (Refer note 24)

Loss on sale of invesiment in Maan Township Developers Limited (Refer note 4,3)

Impairment loss allowance:
Inventory (Refer note 9.1)

Loss of control in Lavasa Corporation Limited [Refer noles 4.1 and 25(a)]
Loss of control in Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited [Refer notes 4.1 and 25(b)]

Other loans and interest receivable
Financiat liability on account of guarantee *
Investments in others

Other current assets

" Pertain to expected credit loss recognised on financial guarantee contract due lo increase in credil risk.

Income
Liability waived by the lender (Refer note 13.1)

Gain on sale of investment in HRL Township Developers Limited (Refer note 4.4)

Total exceptional loss

1,857,14 4,065,33
34,97 30,81
123.11 46.65
002 1.24
679.52 1,214.32
- 920.36
2.40 -
2,696.85 6,278.70
11,082.76 11,082.76
11,082,76 11,082.76
{11,082.76) {11,082,76)
114.70 11532
541 397
0.51 0.26
120.62 119,55
- 416.17
3,186.56 5,380.73
. 81.25
0.83 2.1
3,187.39 5,880.26
104,89 54,51
0.15 1.80
4.00 437
255 16,36
- 59.89
113 48,71
223 1.72
0.49 0.51
0.36 0.66
7.23 7.7
87.08 -
- 0.40
- 15,00
& 219
685 4.89
0.54 6.34
217.48 223.06
P 2,555.59
8,841.20 -
608.87 -
11,082,76 .
67,048.74 -
3,513.67 -
1,503.29 31562
3,773.49 .
3.06 99,30
285.65 -
i) 96,660.73 2,970.51
3,522.22 =
50.80 -
(ii) 3,673.42 s

(i} - (i} 93,087.62

287051
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22

23

U}
(ii)

ity

(v)

(v)

24

25

a)

b)

Loss per share:

A. Net loss as per the statement of profit and loss altributable to equily shareholders (Rs. in lakhs)
B. Weighted average number of equity shares for earning per share computation
C. Loss per share - Basic and Diluted (in Rs.)

Contingent liabilities and commitments

Income tax assessments matters

Corporale guarantees/ put options given for
Holding company
Subsidiary companies
Fellow subsidiary
Others

Year ended
31 March 2019

Year ended
31 March 2018

(94,432.06)
66,193,185
{142.66)

As at
31 March 2019

2,743.03

983,376.88
3,830.35
386,869.09

(3,038.36)
66,193,185
{4.59)

As at
31 March 2018

[Rs. in lakhs} {Rs. in lakhs)

2,743.03

761,659.46
282 464.68

The Company had provided corporate guarantees and put options aggregating INR 386,869.09 lo the lenders of its erstwhile subsidiaries, Lavasa Corporation Limited (LCL) and
Warasgaon Assels Maintenance Limited (WAML) in respect of amounts borrowed by these enlities, LCL and WAML were admilted under the Corporate Insolvency and Resolution
Process (CIRP) in accordance with the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC) dated 30 August 2018 and 20 December 2018, respectively and Resolution Professionals (RP) have
been appointed by the Committee of Creditors (CoC) of the lenders of respective companies. The lenders, to whom these corporate guarantees and put options were furnished, have filed
lheir claims with Resolution Professional which is presently under the IBC process and have also invoked the corporate guarantee/ put options issued by the Company. Resolution
Professional is in the process of formulaling a resolution plan including identifying potential resolution applicant. The liability of the Company shall be determined once the debts due to
these lenders are settled by Resolution Professional upon completion of the IBC process, Pending the outcome of the resolution process, no provision has been considered necessary in
the financial statements by the management, as impact, if any is currently unascerlainable,

During earlier year, IFCI had filed winding up petition against LCL and the Company and invoked Corporate Guarantee given by the company for the loan availed by LCL amounting to Rs
3,000.00 lakhs. Based on the assignment agreement dated 28 March 2018, enlered between IFCl and Asset Care and Reconstruction Enterprise Limited (ACRE), ali the rights, titie and
beneficial interest including guarantee were transferred by IFCI to ACRE. Further, pursuant to lhe agreement dated 6 December 201 B, agreed between ACRE and lhe holding company,
the liability of the Company towards lhese obligations has been transferred to the holding company

Based on the judgement by the Honourable Supreme Court dated 28 February 2019, past provident fund liability, is not determinable at present, in view of uncertainly on the applicability
of he judgement to the Company with respect to timing and Lhe components of its compensation structure. In absence of furthar clarification, the Company has been advised to await
further developments in this matter lo reasonably assess the implications on its financial statements, if any

As at 29 September 2018, the Company had received an additional 72,577,672 equity shares of Charosa Wineries Limited (CWL) in lieu of its investment in the form of loans and interest
receivables in CWL. Subsequently, the Company has entered intc a share subscription and purchase agreement daled 21 December 2018, pursuant to which the Company has
transferred its shareholding in CWL with effect from 7 February 2019. The Company's investments as at that date aggregated Rs,9,018.86 lakhs for which a consideration of Rs. 177.66
lakhs was received. The said transaction has resulted in a loss of Rs.8,841,20 lakhs and disclosed as an ‘exceptional item’ in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process {CIRP) for subsidiaries

The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT) vide order dated 30 August 2018, has admitted an apgplication filed againsl an erstwhile subsidiary, Lavasa Corporation Limited
(LCL) by an operational creditor and initiated the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency and Bankruplcy Code, 2016 ('IBC'). In view of uncertainties
associated with the outcome of CIRP and as a matter of prudence, the Company has recognised impairment provision for its exposure in LCL during the year ended 31 March 2019 as
stated below.The same has been disclosed as an ‘exceptional item’ in the financial statements.

{Rs. in lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2018
Non currant investments 52, 782,69
Non current Ioans and financial assets 13,766.05
Advance for Land purchase 500.00
67,048.74

The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT) vide order dated 20 December 2018, has admitted an applicalion filed against an erstwhile step down subsidiary, Warasgaon Asset
Maintenance Limited (WAML) by an operational credilor and initiated he Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('IBC'). In
view of uncertainties associated with the outcome of CIRP and as a matter of prudence, the Company has recognised impairment provision for its exposure in WAML during the year
ended 31 March 2019 as slated below. The same has been disclosed as an ‘exceplional item’ in the financial stalements.

(Rs. in lakhs)

|Paniculars 31 March 2019
Non current investments 3,513.67
3,513.67

Space intentionally left blank >
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26 Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 24 Related Party Tr ions

A. Names of related parties and nature of relationship
A) Holding Company
Hindustan Construction Company Limited (HCC)

B) Subsidiaries

HCC Awviation Limited

HRL Township Developers Limited (uplo 31 May 2018)
Maan Township Developers Limited {upto 31 May 2018)
HRL (Thane} Real Estate Limited

Nashik Township Developers Limited

Charosa Wineries Limited (uplo 6 February 2019)
Powai Real Estate Developers Limited

HCC Realty Limited

Lavasa Corporation Limited 4

C) Subsidiaries of Holding Company

Panchkutir Developers Limited

Highbar Technologies Limited

HCC Infraslructure Company Limited

Sleiner India Limited

HRL Township Developers Limited {from 1 June 2018)
Maan Township Developers Limited (from 1 June 2018)

D) Other related parties

Hincon Finance Limited

Rhapsady Commerical Space Limited (upto 30 August 2018)
Vikhroli Corporate Park Private Limited

Warasgaon Asset Maintainance Limited #*

Dhule Palesner Operations and Maintenance Limited

** Considered subsidiary as per the Act; however, classified as subsidiary upto 30 August 2018 under Ind AS, Also refer note 4.1,

B. Key Management Personnel

Mr. Surendra Agarwal Chief Finance Officer
Mr. Devendra Manchekar (upto 15 March 2019) Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Arun Karambelkar (uplo 28 April 2018) Director

Mr. Arunkumar Singh (from 28 April 2018) Director

Me. Avinash Harde Director

Mr. Shripad Gaitonde (upto 31 August 2018) Director

Ms. Sridevi lyengar (from 31 August 2018) Director

C. Transactions and balances with related parties during the year :

Nature of transactions Year ended Year ended
31 March 201¢ 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)

Transactions during the year

Interest income on inter corporate deposits

Lavasa Corporation Limiled - 2,304.19
Charosa Wineries Limited 572.16 655.69
HCC Infrastructure Company Limited 872.90 -
Rhapsody Commercial Space Limited - 133.28
HRL (Thane) Real Estale Limited 412.08 366.18
HRL Township Developers Limited - 3.55
Nashik Township Developers Limited - 16.79
Maan Township Developers Limited - 220,37
Pune Paud Toll Road Company Limited - 365.25
Powai Real Estate Developers Limiled - 0.02
1,857.14 4,065.33
Interest income on lease deposit
Hincon Finance Limited 34.97 30.81
34,97 30.81
Financial guarantee income
Lavasa Corporation Limited - 539.41
Hindustan Canstruction Company Limited 454.08 453.00
Charosa Wineries Limited 221.74 48.62
Warasgaon Asset Maintainance Limited - 173.28
Dhule Palesner Operations and Maintenance Limited 3.70 -
679.52 1,214.32
Income on preference shares
Lavasa Corporation Limited - 920.36
Interest expenses on inter corporate deposit
HCC Infrastructure Company Limited 254.38 244.20
Highbar Technologies Limited - 70.76
Panchkulir Developers Limiled - 16.46
Hindustan Canstruction Company Limited 293218 5,049.31

3,186.56 5,380.73
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Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Rental charges
Hincon Finance Limited 104,89 30.81
Hindustan Construclion Company Limited - 23.70
104.89 54.51
Inter corporate deposit given during period
Charosa Wineries Limited - 216.01
HRL Township Developers Limited 0.68 1.28
Maan Township Developers Limited - 9.53
HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited 1.03 1.73
Nashik Township Developers Limited 1.10 0.55
Lavasa Corporation Limited 36.50 55.00
Powai Real Estate Developers Limited 0,87 0.26
HCC Realty Limiled 0.69 -
40.87 2084.36
Security Deposit repaid
Vikhroli Corporate Park Private Limited - 36.00
Interest cost on security deposit
Highbar Technologies Limited - 81.25
Inter corporate deposit received back
Charosa Wineries Limited 3.05 109.44
Maan Township Developers Limited 22.27 217.75
Lavasa Corporation Limited - 15.00
25.32 342.19
Inter corporate deposit taken during period
HCC Infrastructure Company Limited - 85.00
Highbar Technologies Limited 30.98 51.00
Maan Township Developers Limited 32.97 -
Hindustan Construction Company Limited 2,221.46 4.600.00
2,285.41 4,736.00
Inter corporate deposit repaid
Panchkutir Developers Limited 1.74 21.85
Hinduslan Construclion Company Limited 1,972.83 -
1,974.57 21.95
Transfer of guarantee obligation [Refer note 23(iv)]
Hindustan Conslruction Company Limited 3,000.00 -
As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Balances at the year end (Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Loans receivable
Charosa Wineries Limited - 5,449.32
HRL Township Developers Limited - 3263
Maan Township Developers Limited - 1.410.44
HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited ** 3,706.68 3,285.01
Nashik Township Developers Limited * 160.75 149.65
Lavasa Corporation Limited * 7,551.33 18,484.64
HCC Infrastructure Company Limited - 3,287.29
HCC Aviation Limiled * 1,584.24 1,684.24
Rhapsody Commercial Space Limited * 1,064.25 1,061.42
Powai Real Estate Developers Limited * 1.13 0.26
HCC Realty Limited 0.69 -
14,059.07 34,754,90
* An impairment loss allowance equivalent to the amounl outstanding as at 31 March 2019 has been recognised.
** An impairment loss allowance has been recognised to the extent of Rs. 1,262.83 lakhs.
Capital Advances
Lavasa Corporations Limited * 500.00 500.00
* An impairment loss allowance equivalent to the amount outstanding as at 31 March 2019 has been recognised.
Loan payables
Hindustan Construction Company Limited 45,974.82 42,819.21
Highbar Technologies Limited 626.30 585.32
Panchkutir Developers Limited 118.30 120.65
HCC Infrastructure Company Limited 1,881.77 2,035.00
Maan Township Developers Limited 32.97 -
48,634.16 45,570.18
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Balances at the year end

Outstanding interest receivable
Charosa Wineries Limited

HRL Township Developers Limited
Maan Township Developers Limited
HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited
Nashik Township Developers Limited *
Lavasa Corporation Limited *
Panchkutir Developers Limited

HCC Infrastructure Company Limited
Rhapsody Commercial Space Limited *
Powai Real Estate Developers Limited *

* An impaimment loss allowance equivalent to the amount outstanding as at 31 March 2019 has been recognised

Outstanding interest payable

HCC Infrastructure Company Limited
Panchkutir Developers Limited

Highbar Technologies Limited

Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Trade payables
Lavasa Corporation Limited
Steiner India Limited

Corporate guarantee given and included in investments
Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Charosa Wineries Limited

Lavasa Corporation Limited *

Warasgaon Asset Maintainance Limited *

* An impairment loss allowance equivalent to the amaunt outstanding as at 31 March 2019 has been recognised

Security deposit given
Hincon Finance Limited

Security deposit taken
Highbar Technologies Limited

Financial liability on account of guarantee
Lavasa Corporation Limited

Charosa Wineries Limited

Warasgaon Asset Maintainance Limited

Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Dhule Palesner Operations and Maintenance Limited

D d equity in 1t by holding company
Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Contingent liability on account of corporate guarantees/ put option
Lavasa Corporation Limited

Charosa Wineries Limited

Warasgaon Asset Mainlainance Limited

Hindustan Canstruction Company Limited

Dhule Palesner Operations and Maintenance Limited

Investments in shares of companies pledged in favour of banks/ lenders
Charosa Wineries Limited

Lavasa Corporation Limiled

HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

{Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs}

- 690.63

- 0.32

- 2.45

3.16 2.00

1.85 1.85

6,215,24 621524

- 1.21

- 27031

438,05 434.77

0.02 0.02

6,658.32 7,618.80

- 246 92

27,39 27.39

152,41 154.46

- 2,221.46

179.80 2,650.22

- 10,970.45

3.64 3.64

3.64 10,974.09

- 2,953.88

s 366.87

3,078.00 3,078.00

3,513.67 3.513.67

6,591.67 9,912.43

2B86.22 251.25

286.22 251,25

650.00 650.00

1,886.97 1,886,97

- 221.74

3,082.65 3,082,65

1,161.99 1,593.11
65.17 -

6,196.78 6,784,47

13,803,92 13,803.92

229,351.04 178,983.20

- 8,103.06

157,518.05 95,378.42

983,376.88 761,659.46
3,830.35 -

1,374,076.32 1,044,124.14

Number of shares Number of shares

= 2,100,000

546,842,513 546,842,513

100,000 30,000
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a)

b)

<)

d}

e)

m

Disclosure relating to employee benefits as per Ind AS 19 'Employee Benefits'

Defined benefit obligations - Gratuity (unfunded)
The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefits. The
level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement age

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 ** 31 March 2018
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Changes in defined benefit obligations
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 1217 10.40
Interest cost - 0.80
Past service cost - 0.63
Current service cost 1.89 1.10
Remeasurements - Net actuarial (gains)/ losses - (0.76)
Benefits paid - -
14,06 12.17
Add: Provision for separated employees = -
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 14.06 12.17
Classification
Non-current 11.58 11.58
Current 2.48 0.59
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Interest cost - 0.80
Current service cost 1.89 1.10
Past service cost - 0.63
Total 1.89 2.53
Remeasurement {gains)/ losses recognised in OCI
Actuarial changes arising from changes in Gain / Loss - {0.66)
Experience adjustments - (0.11)
Total - {0.76)
Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate - 7.80% p.a
Salary escalalion rate - over a long-term - 7.50% p.a.
Attrilion rate - 2% to 8% for various
age groups
Mortality rate - Indian assured lives
mortality (2006-08)
ultimate
Average future working lifetime - 10.44 years

Quantities sensitlvity analysls for significant assumption is as below:

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below
have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions
constant, The results of sensilivity analysis is given below:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 ** 31 March 2018

(Rs. In lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)

1% increase

i. Discount rate - 11.18

ii, Salary escalation rate - over a long-lerm - 13.15

iii. Attrition rate - 12.18
1% decrease

i. Discount rate - 13.28

ii. Salary escalation rale - over a long-term - 11.27

iii, Attrition rate - 12.15

Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumplion used for the valuation of the defined benefil obligation, keeping all other
actuarial assumptions constant

** As at 31 March 2018, lhe Company had only two employees. Hence in the current financial year, the Company has recognised the cost towards gratuily liability based
on the guidance given in Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Defined contribution plans

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

(i) Cantribution to provident fund 5.41 3.97
5.41 3.97

The expenses for leave entitlemnent and compensated absences is recognized in the same manner as gratuity and provision of Rs. 6.39 lakhs has been created till 31
March 2018 (31 March 2018: Rs.6.39 lakhs).
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28 Financial instruments
The fair value of the financial assets are included at amounts at which the instruments could be exchanged in a current transaction belween willing parties other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimale the fair value:

(a) Fair value of cash and short lerm deposits, trade and other shorl term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities, approximate their carrying amounts largely due
to the short-term maturities of these instruments

(b) Financial instruments with fixed and variabli interest rates are evalualed by the Company based on paramelers such as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of
the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for the expected losses of these receivables.
A. Flnancial Instruments by category

The carrying value and the fair value of financial instruments by each category as at 31 March 2019 :

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Financial Financial assets | Financial assets/ | Total carrying | Total fair value
assets / /liabllitles at fair | liabilities at fair value
llabilities at value through |value through OCI
amortised profit or loss
costs
Assets
Invesiments 1,9561.33 0.39 - 1,961.72 1,951.72
Loans 2,731.66 - - 2,731.66 2,731.66
Other financial assels 3.15 - - 315 3.15
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - -
Liabilities
Borrowings 19,850.45 - - 19,850.45 19,850.45
Other financial liabilities 3587212 - - 35,872.12 35,872.12
Trade payables 61.43 - - 61.43 61.43
The carrying value and the fair value of financial instruments by each category as at 31 March 2018 :
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Financial Financial assets | Financial assets/ | Total carrying | Total fair value
assets / Iiabilities at fair | liabllities at fair value
liabilities at value through |value through OCI
amortised profit or loss
costs

Assets
Investments 64,738.29 0.37 - 64,738.65 64,738.65
Loans 31,948 54 - - 31,948.54 31,948.54
Other financial assets 7,616.61 - - 7,616.61 7,616.61
Cash and cash equivalents 8.63 - - 863 863
Liabilities
Borrowings 45,570.18 - - 45,570.18 45,570.18
Other financial liabilities 13,651.46 - - 13,651.46 13,651.46
Trade payables 11,058.40 - - 11,058.40 11,058.40

B. Fair value hierarchy :

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in aclive markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e
derived from prices),

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities Lhat are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Inveslments 0,39 - - 0.37 - -

Space intentionally left blank =




HCC Real Estate Limited

Sumi

29

mary of significant ing policies and other exp y infor

to the fil ial st for the year ended 31 March 2019

Fi ial risk g bjecti and p

The Company's activilies expose it to a variely of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial
markels and seek to minimize potenlial adverse effecls on its financial perfformance

(i) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markel prices. Market risk comprises three types
of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Major Financial instruments affected by market risk includes {oans

and borrowings.

a, Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market inlerest rates. The Company's

exposure to the risk of changes in markel interest rates relates primarily to the Company's total debt obligations with floating interesl rates,

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensilivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of leans and borrowings affected. With all other variables

held constant, the Company's loss before tax is affected through he impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Rs, In lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Increase in basis paints 50 basis paints 50 basis paints
Eftect on loss before tax, increase by 127.46 232.47
Decrease in basis points 50 basis points 50 basis points
Etfect on loss before tax, decrease by 127.48 232.47
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The assumed movement in basis points for the inlerest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currenlly observable market environment, showing a significantly higher
volatility than in prior years

b. Foreign currency risk
The Company does not have any balances outstanding in foreign currency and consequently the Company is not exposed to foreign exchange risk.

c. Equity price risk
The Company has not invested in listed securities except in mulual funds, thus the equity price risk of lhe Company is minimal,

(li) Credit Risk
The Gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk is

as follows:

| Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Investments 1,851.72 64,738.65
Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances - 863
Other financial assets 3.15 7.616.61
Loans 2.731.66 31,048.54
Total 4,686.54 104,312.43

(ill) Liquidity risk
The lables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant malurity groupings based on their contractual maturilies for:

As at 31 March 2019 : (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars On demand Contractual Cash flow Total
0-12 Months 1-5 years More than 5 years
Borrowings - 19,6850 45 - - 19,850.45
Other financials habilities - 29,018.24 6,853.87 - 35,872,111
- 61.43 - - 61.43
- 48,930.12 6,853.87 - 56,783.99
As at 31 March 2018 : {Rs, in lakhs)
Particulars On demand Contractual Cash flow Total
0-12 Months 1-5years More than 5 years
Borrowings - 19,618.85 25,951,33 - 45,570.18
Other financials liabilities - 6,189.94 7.461.52 - 13,651.46
Trade and other payables - 11,058.40 - - 11.058.40
Total - 36,867.19 33,412.85 - 70,280.04

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capilal includes issued equity capital and ali other equily reserves attributable to the equity holders of lhe
Company, The Company strives to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so thal they can maximise retums for the shareholders and benefits for other stake
holders

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To

maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may retum capital to shareholders, issue new shares or adjust the dividend payment to shareholders (if permitted).
Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors its capital using the gearing ratio which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Total debts (non current and current) 48,634 16 4781181
Total equily (49,122.97) 4833184
Total debt to equity ratio (Gearing ratio) {in times) (99.49)| 0.50,
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31 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006
There are no micro and small enterprises lo whom the Company owes dues and which are outslanding as at 31 March 2019. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED) Act, 2006 has been determined lo Ihe exlent such parlies have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
There is no inlerest paid or payable during lhe year.

32 Operating Lease
The Company has taken various non-cancellable operating leases. The future minimum lease payments in respect of lhese as at 31 March 2019 are as follows:

Particluars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
A. Futura lease rental payments
- Not later than one year 67.84 22,20
- Later than one year and not later lhan five years 22,61 7326
- Later than five years - -

\B. Lease payment recognised during the year 104.89 54.51

C. General description of the leasing arrangement
i) Leased Assels: lease of office premises
ii) Fulure lease rental payments are determined on he basis of lease payable as per the arr 1t with the lessor.

33 This section sels out an analysis af net debl and the movements in net debt for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Cash and cash equivalents - (8.63)
Liquid invesiments - -
Current borrowings 48,634.16 21,860.58
Non-currenl borrowings - 25,951.33
Interest payable on borrowings 178.80 3,830.71
Net Debt _J-m_ 51,733.99

L
Year ended 31 March 2019
Particulars Other Assets Liabilities from Financing Activities

Cash and cash Liquid Non-Current Current Borrowings Total
equivalents Investments Borrowings

Net Debt as at 31 March 2018 (8.63) - 25,951.33 25,791.29 51,733.99
Cash Flows 863 - {25,951.33) 26,773.58 830.87
Interes| Expense - - - 3,186.56 3,186.56
Interes| paid - - - (6,937.47) (6,937.47)
Net Debt as at 31 March 2019 - - - 48,813.95 48,813.96

Year ended 31 March 2018

Particulars Other Assets Liabilities from Financing Activities
Cash and cash Liquid Non-Current Gurrent Borrowings Total
equivalents Investmenis Borrowings

Net Debt as at 31 March 2017 - - 40,725.09 5.271.96 46,003,058
Cash Flows (8.63) “ (14,773.76) 19,618.85 4,836.46
Interest Expense - - - 5,878.15 5.878.15
Interast paid . - - {4,983.87) {4.983.57)
Net Debt as at 31 March 2018 {8.63) 5 25,951.33 25,781.29 51,733.99

34 The Company is principally engaged in a single business segment i.e. Real eslale aclivity, with owned or leased property

35 The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 110,363.20 lakhs, resulting in negative net worih of Rs. 49,122.97 lakhs as at 31 March 2019, The Company's currenl liabilities exceeds its current
assets by Rs. 48,688 47 lakhs as at that dale and |oss for the current year amounts o Rs, 84 432.06 |akhs. Although these awvenls or conditions may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability lo continue &5 a going concern, the management holds the view that the Company wil realise its assets and discharge liahilities in the normal course of business, Based on lhe evaluation
of the current sil and b is confident of revivat of operations. Accordingly, the financial slalements have been prepared on the basis hal the Company is a
going concern

Presp . g

36 Recent accounting update
In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116 "Leases® slandard through the Companies (Indian Accounling Slandards) First and Second Amendmenl Rules, 2019,
The new lease standard is applicable lo the Company from 1 April 2019, Based on management assessment, lhe adoption of Ind AS 116 will not have any material impact on the financial
stalemen the Company.
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